SOATALOGIC

Date: March 2" 2015

Telecommunication Certification Body
UL VS Ltd

Offices 18-26

Grove House

Lutyens Close

Chineham Court

Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG24 8AG

United Kingdom

Subject: MPE calculation

FCC ID: U4F0022
To whom it may concern

Here Datalogic declares that the new antenna (“ANTENNA CABLE GM4100-910") has a
gain of -4.5dBi, which is lower than that of the antennas previously approved, and so the
resulting RF exposure is less than that previously reported and consequently the existing
MPE calculation still represents the worst case.

Yours faithfully,

Name: Gamberini Alberto

Signature:

Title:  Regulatory Engineer HHS
Applicant: Datalogic ADC Srl
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